

Our ref: SSD-6687-PA-73

Vince Chaplin
Senior Environmental Advisor
Level 12, 55 Market Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Sent via Major Projects Portal
10 July 2026

Subject: Uungula Wind Farm – Traffic Management Plan

Dear Mr Chaplin,

I refer to the Traffic Management Plan, updated to include blade movements, and submitted in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition B33 of the development consent for the Uungula Wind Farm (SSD-6687). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the updated Traffic Management Plan:

- has been prepared in consultation with Transport for NSW (TfNSW) and Dubbo Regional Council (DRC); and
- contains the information required by the conditions of consent to allow the delivery of all over-size over-mass (OSOM) components, including blades.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in the consent.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Traffic Management Plan (Revision 008B dated 2 July 2026), noting the proponent must continue to submit a letter report, via the Major Projects Portal every two months, detailing progress and any consultation updates.

Please ensure you comply with the requirements of TfNSW as detailed in their letter dated 17 June 2026 and email dated 25 June 2026, and the commitments in the Traffic Management Plan, prior to the commencement of any blade movements. This does not apply to the trial blade movement which has been addressed in SSD-6687-PA-78.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Traffic Management Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Katie Weekes on 4927 3223.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'A. Ko' with a stylized flourish at the end.

Anthony Ko
A/Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary